
AGENDA ITEM #4 
 

TOWN OF FAIRFAX 
STAFF REPORT 

June 16, 2021 
 
 

TO:  Mayor and Town Council 
 
FROM: Michele Gardner, Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Appoint Brett Kelley to fill an unexpired term on the Planning Commission 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Appoint Brett Kelley to the Fairfax Planning Commission to fill an unexpired term to May 31, 
2023. 
 
DISCUSSION 
There is a vacancy on the Planning Commission due to a resignation on April 22nd. The 
unexpired term runs through May 2023.  
 
Brett Kelley was one of two qualified applicants interviewed by the Council on April 5th for a 
vacancy on the Planning Commission resulting from a resignation earlier this year, in January. 
With the second vacancy arising so soon after that interview, staff thought it appropriate to ask 
Mr. Kelley if he was still interested serving on the Planning Commission; he indicated he was. 
There have been no other applications received for this vacancy. There were only two 
applications for the earlier vacancy. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Application (redacted) 
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